From: Sandy Knowles

To: Lauri Cucchi-Hill

Subject: PW Fleet Roof

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 5:11:47 PM
Attachments: TRAGET Bid - FLEET.pdf

PERSONS Bid FLEET.pdf

KUSTOM NTE bid - FLEET .pdf

Re EXTERNAL Re Buildings City of North Port.msg
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Lauri

Three bids for the Fleet Rook — note that Target Solutions had declined revising bids and working for
the City at this time.

Respectfully,

Sandy Knowles
Risk & Benefits Manager

City of North Port
4970 City Hall Blvd.
North Port, FL 34286

Phone 941.429.7130
Fax 941.429.7135

EMAIL HAS CHANGED: sknowles@northportfl.gov

The City of North Port is committed to helping you achieve your best health. If you are unable to meet a standard to qualify for a reward of
the wellness program because it is unreasonably difficult due to a medical condition,

or itis medically inadvisable for you to attempt, please contact Human Resources and we will work with you (and your physician, if
necessary) to develop a wellness program specific to your needs that will qualify for the reward.

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in connection with



official city business are public records subject to disclosure under the Florida Public Records Act.



